State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 23-044

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
May 18, 2023

The Complainant alleged a justice of the peace pro tem improperly denied his
challenge to personal jurisdiction in a traffic case.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission does not have jurisdiction to overturn, amend, or remand a
judicial officer’s legal rulings. The Commission reviewed all relevant available
information and concluded there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical
misconduct in this matter. The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to
Commission Rules 16(a) and 23(a).

Commission member Delia R. Neal did not participate in the consideration of
this matter.

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on May 18, 2023.



Comp
23-044

From:

Sent:

To: Commission on Judicial Conduct <CommissionJudicialCo@courts.az.gov>
Subject: Complaint for the JUSTICE COURT,

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello my name is not to be confused with the legal fiction andim
contacting the Arizona Commission on Judicial Conduct because the JUSTICE COURT
is ignoring my special appearances and are not responding to my rebuttals to the presumptions of
court (Canon 3228). | have appeared in court by special appearance twice and they keep ignoring it
and keep putting unlawful warrants out for my arrest. This is not right and they have no legal ground
to keep moving forward after i constantly challenge in personam jurisdiction. The case number is

and the Pro Tem Judge is Hon. . Please contact me at pr at
email thank you for your time.

Sent from my Galaxy





